
 

QUESTIONS & ANWERS FOR SOLICITATION #19N10219R0010  

FOR WASTE DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING CONTRACT 

SN QUESTIONS ANSWERS REMARKS 

1 Is the bid an open bid for companies 

in Nigeria only? 

 

This solicitation is not restricted, it is open to all 

interested offerors.  

 

2 Is the contract going to be a fixed 

price contract for the subsequent 

years regardless of the government 

rates that are charged changes or 

not? 

Yes, this solicitation will result in a firm fixed 

price contract for both the base year and all 

options.  

 

See Section 1(A) of the solicitation 

for more details.  

3 Does the bidder has to be registered 

with www.Sam.gov ?  

 

 

Yes, as this requirement is more than $30,000, 

SAM registration is required to be eligible for 

award.  

 

4 Please we need the complete street 

address for the location for disposing 

the recyclables.  

 

All recyclables will be disposed with Chanja 

Datti, the street address is  Plot #813, 

Cadestral Zone B02, Adjacent United 

Missionary Church (UMCA), Durunmi 

District Phase II Abuja, Nigeria.  

 

 

5 Can you share what items are being 

recycled? 

 

The recyclables items include plastics, glasses, 

metals, carboards, rubber, shreds, newspapers 

and magazines.   

 

6 Are the recyclables together or 

separated? 

All the recyclables will be together in separate 

waste bins in each compound.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

7 Do you have a statement of work 

(SOW) 

A scope of work is included in the solicitation as 

issued.  

Please see exhibit A in the 

solicitation documents as issued.  

8 Is there any more information to 

share? 

 

The solicitation issued in FedBizOpps and the 

Embassy website contains everything you need 

to know about this requirement.  

Please see    

https://ng.usembassy.gov/embassy-

consulate/business-opportunities/  

or FBO @ 
https://beta.sam.gov/opp/713f32f18d
1cd38b5754ba7c7954c8be/view?key
words=abuja&sort=-
relevance&index=opp&is_active=true
&page=1    

9 Can a U. S. based company 

subcontracts the work if they are 

able to collaborate with a local 

company?  

 

This solicitation is not restricted from 

subcontracting. 

See 652.242-73 (b) - Authorization 

and Performance (Aug. 1999), 

 under Addendum to Contract 

Clauses. 

10 Please indicate which compounds 

have septic tanks and the ones 

connected directly to the sewer line.  

 

This information has been added to the revised 

scope of work document as attached.  

Please see the column for septic 

tank. 

11 Can we have the capacities of the 

septic tanks? 

 

This information has been added to the revised 

scope of work document as attached.  

Please see the column for septic 

tank size. 
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